
 

COUNTY of KANE 
 PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 KANE COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER 
 
 
 
Theresa Dobersztyn, C.P.M., CPPB              719 S. Batavia Ave., Bldg. A, 2nd Floor  
Director of Purchasing               Geneva, Illinois 60134 
                      Telephone:  (630)232-5929 
                    Fax: (630) 208-5107 

                          
               
March 11, 2020  

ADDENDUM 3 
 

Request for Proposal:  #13-020  
 
Title:    Natural Areas Monitoring Services  
  
The attention of all plan holders is called to the following questions received before the deadline of March 10, 
2020. Answers follows the questions below in bold: 
 

 
1. Is Task 4 - Additional Services an "optional" task that can be accepted by the County of Kane at the 

time of bid opening or left out of the contract at the client's discretion? 
Task 4 is optional, for any other services the consultant deems necessary.  
 

2. Is Task 3 also an optional Task that can be accepted or rejected separate from the other tasks? 
Task 3 will be included with Tasks 1, 2 and 4 as part of the overall contract. 
 

3. Will Tasks 1 & 2 be awarded to the same Contractor or can Tasks 1 & 2 be awarded to separate 
Contractors? 
All Tasks will be awarded to one Contractor. 
 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum #3 in the space provided on Page 19 (Proposal 
Response Form) of the Proposal document. Thank you for your interest in the Kane County 
procurement process. 

 
Regards,  
 

Theresa Dobersztyn   
Theresa Dobersztyn, C.P.M., CPPB 
Director of Purchasing 


